

Enrolled
House Bill 1294

Sponsored by Representatives WINGARD, INGALLS, KENNEDY,
DON WILSON, Senator FADELEY

CHAPTER.....

AN ACT

Relating to regional air quality control authorities; amending ORS 449.865.

Be It Enacted by the People of the State of Oregon:

Section 1. ORS 449.865 is amended to read:

449.865. (1) The board of directors of a regional air quality control authority shall consist of *not fewer than five nor more than nine members, designated as follows:*

(a) One member of the governing body of each participating county, to be designated by the governing body of the county.

(b) One member of the governing body of each participating city and of each nonparticipating city of 25,000 or more population located within a participating county, *and where regional air pollution authorities cover only one county one additional member for each 35,000 population over 25,000 in a participating city, not to exceed three members from the city,* to be designated by the governing body of the city.

(c) *One member of the governing body of a participating city of less than 25,000 population, to be designated jointly by the governing bodies of participating cities, each with less than 25,000 population, located in a participating county, but the combined population of such cities must be at least 5,500.*

~~+(e)+~~ (d) One or more additional members ~~member~~, if the board would otherwise consist of an even number of members, or *less than the minimum number required by subsection (1) of this section,* to be selected by members designated under paragraphs (a) ~~and (b)+~~ to (c) of this subsection, such member or members also to be a member of the governing body of a participating city or county.

(2) A member *designated* under paragraphs (a) , ~~and~~ (b) and (c) of subsection (1) of this section shall hold office at the pleasure of the governing body by which he was designated. The member or members ~~selected~~ *designated* under paragraph ~~+(e)+~~ (d) of subsection (1) of this section, if any, shall serve for a term of two years. The term of any member shall terminate at any time when he is no longer a member of the governing body of the city or county by which he was designated or, if appointed under paragraph (c) of subsection (1) of this section, when he is no longer a member of the governing body of a participating city or if *designated* under paragraph (d) of subsection (1) of this section, when he is no longer a member of the governing body of a participating city or county.

Chapter

, Oregon Laws 1969

ENROLLED

House Bill 1294

Passed by House

March 24, 1969

Repassed by House

April 10, 1969

Chief Clerk of House

Speaker of House

Passed by Senate

April 9, 1969

~~Repassed by Senate~~

President of Senate

Received by Executive Department:

..... M.,, 1969.

Approved:, 1969.

Governor

Filed in Office of Secretary of State:

..... M.,, 1969.

Secretary of State

Enrolled
ENGROSSED

House Bill 1294

Sponsored by Representatives WINGARD, INGALLS, KENNEDY,
DON WILSON, Senator FADELEY

CHAPTER _____

SUMMARY

The following summary is not prepared by the sponsors of the measure and is not a part of the body thereof subject to consideration by the Legislative Assembly. It is an editor's brief statement of the essential features of the measure **as introduced**.

Revises membership representing cities on regional air quality control authority boards of directors to fix minimum and maximum numbers, to authorize cities of less than 25,000 population to combine to appoint members and to rotate such membership every two years among such cities, and to authorize participating cities of 25,000 or more to appoint additional members for each 35,000 population, not to exceed three members.

NOTE: Matter in *italics* in an amended section is new; matter ~~lined out and bracketed~~ is existing law to be omitted; complete new sections begin with **Section**.

~~A BILL FOR AN ACT~~

2 Relating to regional air quality control authorities; amending ORS 449.865.

3 *Be It Enacted by the People of the State of Oregon:*

4 Section 1. ORS 449.865 is amended to read:

5 449.865. (1) The board of directors of a regional air quality control
6 authority shall consist of *not fewer than five nor more than nine members,*
7 *designated as follows:*

8 (a) One member of the governing body of each participating county,
9 to be designated by the governing body of the county.

10 (b) One member of the governing body of each participating city and
11 of each nonparticipating city of 25,000 or more population located within
12 a participating county, ~~and one additional member for each 35,000 popu-~~
13 ~~lation over 25,000 in a participating city, not to exceed three members~~
14 ~~from the city~~ to be designated by the governing body of the city.

15 (c) One member of the governing body of a participating city of less
16 than 25,000 population, to be designated jointly by the governing bodies of
17 participating cities, each with less than 25,000 population, located in a
18 participating county, but the combined population of such cities must be
19 at least 5,500.

20 ~~[(e)]~~ (d) One ^{or more members} ~~additional member~~ if the board would otherwise consist
~~of an even number of members, to be selected by members designated~~
as less than the minimum number required by subsection (1) of this section,

22 under paragraphs (a) ~~and (b)~~ to (c) of this subsection, such member
23 also to be a member of the governing body of a participating city or county.

24 (2) A member designated under paragraphs (a) and (b) of subsection
25 (1) of this section shall hold office at the pleasure of the governing body
26 by which he was designated. *The members designated under paragraph (c)*
27 *of this subsection shall each serve for a term of two years and membership*
28 *shall be rotated among the governing bodies of the participating cities*
29 *including the joint designation.* The member ~~[selected]~~ designated under
30 paragraph ~~[(e)]~~ (d) of subsection (1) of this section, if any, shall serve for
31 a term of two years. The term of any member shall terminate at any time
32 when he is no longer a member of the governing body of the city or county
33 by which he was designated or, if appointed under paragraph (c) of sub-

~~A BILL FOR AN ACT~~

2 Relating to regional air quality control authorities; amending ORS 449.865.

3 *Be It Enacted by the People of the State of Oregon:*

4 Section 1. ORS 449.865 is amended to read:

5 449.865. (1) The board of directors of a regional air quality control
6 authority shall consist of *not fewer than five nor more than nine members,*
7 *designated as follows:*

8 (a) One member of the governing body of each participating county,
9 to be designated by the governing body of the county.

10 (b) One member of the governing body of each participating city and
11 of each nonparticipating city of 25,000 or more population located within
12 a participating county ~~and one additional member for each 25,000~~ *and*
13 where regional air pollution authorities cover only one county one
14 additional member for each 35,000 population over 25,000 in a partic-
15 ipating city, not to exceed three members from the city,

16 (c) One member of the governing body of a participating city of less
17 than 25,000 population, to be designated jointly by the governing bodies of
18 participating cities, each with less than 25,000 population, located in a
19 participating county, but the combined population of such cities must be
20 at least 5,500. *or more members*

21 ~~[(e)] (d) One additional member, if the board would otherwise consist~~
on less than the minimum number required by subsection (1) of this section,
22 of an even number of members, to be selected by members designated

23 under paragraphs (a) ~~and (b)]~~ to (c) of this subsection, such member
24 also to be a member of the governing body of a participating city or county.

25 (2) A member designated under paragraphs (a) and (b) of subsection
26 (1) of this section shall hold office at the pleasure of the governing body
27 by which he was designated. *The members designated under paragraph (c)*
28 *of this subsection shall each serve for a term of two years and membership*
29 *shall be rotated among the governing bodies of the participating cities*
30 *including the joint designation.* The member ~~selected~~ designated under
31 paragraph ~~[(e)]~~ (d) of subsection (1) of this section, if any, shall serve for
32 a term of two years. The term of any member shall terminate at any time
33 when he is no longer a member of the governing body of the city or county
34 by which he was designated or, if appointed under paragraph (c) of sub-

- 1 section (1) of this section, when he is no longer a member of the governing
 - 2 body of a participating city or if designated under paragraph (d) of sub-
 - 3 section (1) of this section, when he is no longer a member of the governing
 - 4 body of a participating city or county.
-

PREVIOUS AMENDMENTS

By House March 20, 1969

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1294

By COMMITTEE ON AIR AND WATER QUALITY CONTROL

April 7, 1969

- 1 On page 2 of the printed bill, line 12, after "county," insert "and
2 where regional air pollution authorities cover only one county one
3 additional member for each 35,000 population over 25,000 in a partic-
4 ipating city, not to exceed three members from the city,".
- 5 On page 2, line 22, after "member" insert "or members".
- 6 On page 2, line 24, after "(a)" insert a comma and delete "and" and
7 in the same line after "(b)" insert "and (c)".
- 8 On page 2, line 26, after "designated." delete rest of line.
- 9 On page 2, delete lines 27 and 28.
- 10 On page 2, line 29, delete "including the joint designation." and in the
11 same line after "member" insert "or members".



PREVIOUS AMENDMENTS
By House March 20, 1969

SENATE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1294

By COMMITTEE ON AIR AND WATER QUALITY CONTROL
April 7, 1969

On page 2 of the printed bill, line 12, after "county,"
insert "and where regional air pollution authorities cover only
one county one additional member for each 35,000 population over
25,000 in a participating city, not to exceed three members from
the city,".

On page 2, line 22, after "member" insert "or members".

On page 2, line 24, after "(a)" insert ^a "comma" and delete
"and" *and in the same line*

~~On page 2, line 24, after "(b)" insert "and (c)".~~

On page 2, line 26, after "designated," delete rest of line.

On page 2, delete lines 27 and 28.

On page 2, line 29, delete "including the joint designation." *and in
the same line after "member" insert "or members".*

Submit: 3 copies if no amendments
4 copies if amendments
5 copies if to be printed engrossed

Retain: 1 copy for committee files


Victor S. Attiyeh
Fadelay

CHAIRMAN

Sen. _____
will lead
floor discussion on this measure.

will lead

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1294

By COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

March 20, 1969

- 1 On page 2 of the printed bill, line 12, after the comma, delete the rest
- 2 of the line.
- 3 On page 2, delete line 13.
- 4 On page 2, line 14, delete "from the city,".
- 5 On page 2, line 20, after "One" insert "or more" and in the same line
- 6 delete "member" and insert "members".
- 7 On page 2, line 21, after "members," insert "or less than the minimum
- 8 number required by subsection (1) of this section,".



HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL 1294

By COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES

March 20, 1969

of the printed bill
On page 2, line 12, ~~of the printed bill~~ after the comma, delete the remainder ^{rest} of the line.

On page 2, line 13, delete the entire line. ¹³

On page 2, line 14, delete the words "from the city".

On page 2, line 20, ~~of the printed bill~~ after the word "One" insert the words "or more", and on the same line delete the word "member" and insert "members".

On page 2, line 21, ~~of the printed bill~~ after the word "members," insert "or less than the minimum number required by subsection (1) of this section,".


PAUL A. HANNEMAN

Chairman

2 copies if no amendments
Submit: 4 copies if amendments
5 copies if to be printed engrossed

Retain: 1 copy for committee files

Rep. Wingard
floor discussion on this measure.

will lead

House Bill 1294

Sponsored by Representatives WINGARD, INGALLS, KENNEDY,
DON WILSON, Senator FADELEY

SUMMARY

The following summary is not prepared by the sponsors of the measure and is not a part of the body thereof subject to consideration by the Legislative Assembly. It is an editor's brief statement of the essential features of the measure **as introduced**.

Revises membership representing cities on regional air quality control authority boards of directors to fix minimum and maximum numbers, to authorize cities of less than 25,000 population to combine to appoint members and to rotate such membership every two years among such cities, and to authorize participating cities of 25,000 or more to appoint additional members for each 35,000 population, not to exceed three members.

NOTE: Matter in *italics* in an amended section is new; matter ~~lined out and bracketed~~ is existing law to be omitted; complete new sections begin with **Section**.

1

A BILL FOR AN ACT

2 Relating to regional air quality control authorities; amending ORS 449.865.

3 *Be It Enacted by the People of the State of Oregon:*

4 Section 1. ORS 449.865 is amended to read:

5 449.865. (1) The board of directors of a regional air quality control
6 authority shall consist of *not fewer than five nor more than nine members,*
7 *designated as follows:*8 (a) One member of the governing body of each participating county,
9 to be designated by the governing body of the county.10 (b) One member of the governing body of each participating city and
11 of each nonparticipating city of 25,000 or more population located within
12 a participating county , *and one additional member for each 35,000 popu-*
13 *lation over 25,000 in a participating city, not to exceed three members*
14 *from the city,* to be designated by the governing body of the city.15 (c) *One member of the governing body of a participating city of less*
16 *than 25,000 population, to be designated jointly by the governing bodies of*
17 *participating cities, each with less than 25,000 population, located in a*
18 *participating county, but the combined population of such cities must be*
19 *at least 5,500.*20 ~~+(e)+~~ (d) One additional member, if the board would otherwise consist
21 of an even number of members, to be selected by members designated
22 under paragraphs (a) ~~and (b)+~~ to (c) of this subsection, such member
23 also to be a member of the governing body of a participating city or county.24 (2) A member *designated* under paragraphs (a) and (b) of subsection
25 (1) of this section shall hold office at the pleasure of the governing body
26 by which he was designated. *The members designated under paragraph (c)*
27 *of this subsection shall each serve for a term of two years and membership*
28 *shall be rotated among the governing bodies of the participating cities*
29 *including the joint designation.* The member ~~selected~~ designated under
30 paragraph ~~+(e)+~~ (d) of subsection (1) of this section, if any, shall serve for
31 a term of two years. The term of any member shall terminate at any time
32 when he is no longer a member of the governing body of the city or county
33 by which he was designated or, if appointed under paragraph (c) of sub-

1 section (1) of this section, when he is no longer a member of the governing
2 body of a participating city or if designated under paragraph (d) of sub-
3 section (1) of this section, when he is no longer a member of the governing
4 body of a participating city or county.

A BILL FOR

AN ACT

Relating to regional air quality control authorities;
amending ORS 449.865.

Be It Enacted by the People of the State of Oregon:

Section 1. ORS 449.865 is amended to read:

449.865. (1) The board of directors of a regional air quality control authority shall consist of not fewer than five nor more than nine members, designated as follows:

(a) One member of the governing body of each participating county, to be designated by the governing body of the county.

(b) One member of the governing body of each participating city and of each nonparticipating city of 25,000 or more population located within a participating county, and one additional member for each 35,000 population over 25,000 in a participating city, not to exceed three members from the city, to be designated by the governing body of the city.

(c) One member of the governing body of a participating city of less than 25,000 population, to be designated jointly by the governing bodies of participating cities,

each with less than 25,000 population, located in a participating county, but the combined population of such cities must be at least 5,500.

[(c)] (d) One additional member, if the board would otherwise consist of an even number of members, to be selected by members designated under paragraphs (a) [and (b)] to (c) of this subsection, such member also to be a member of the governing body of a participating city or county.

(2) A member designated under paragraphs (a) and (b) of subsection (1) of this section shall hold office at the pleasure of the governing body by which he was designated. The members designated under paragraph (c) of this subsection shall each serve for a term of two years and membership shall be rotated among the governing bodies of the participating cities including the joint designation. The member [selected] designated under paragraph [(c)] (d) of subsection (1) of this section, if any, shall serve for a term of two years. The term of any member shall terminate at any time when he is no longer a member of the governing body of the city or county by which he was designated or, if appointed under paragraph (c) of subsection (1) of this section, when he is no longer a member of the governing body of a participating city or if designated under paragraph (d) of subsection (1) of this section, when he is no longer a member of the governing body of a participating city or county.

HOUSE BILL BACK

RECEIVED
HOUSE DESK

▼ CROSS OUT INAPPLICABLE WORDS ▼

BILL }
~~RESOLUTION~~ } NUMBER 1294 1969 FEB 6 PM 1 00
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~
~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

Title: Relating to regional air quality control authorities; *amending*
 ORS 449.865.

Introduced by: Representatives

WINGARD, *[Signature]*

ADDITIONAL SIGNERS

HOUSE

SENATE

Akeson
 Anunsen
 Bazett
 Bennett
 Boe
 Bradley
 Browne
 Carson
 Chuinard
 Cole
 Crothers
 Davis
 Day
 Detering
 Dielschneider
 Dugdale
 Elliott
 Eymann
 Frost
 Graham
 Groener
 Gwinn
 Haas
 Hanneman
 Hansell
 Hart
 Hartung
 Heard
 Howard
 Howe

Ingalls *R.C.J.*
 Johnson
 Kennedy *ALIC*
 Lang
 Macpherson
 Mann
 Markham
 Martin
 McCready
 McGilvra
 McKenzie
 Meeker
 Peck
 Priestley
 Pynn
 Richards
 Ripper
 Roberts
 Rogers
 Skelton
 Smith
 Stathos
 Stevenson
 Thornton
 Turner
 Willits
 Wilson, Don *[Signature]*
 Wilson, M. Keith
 Wingard
 Young

Atiyeh
 Bain
 Bateson
 Boivin
 Burns
 Cook
 Dement
 Eivers
 Elfstrom
 Fadeley *EMF*
 Flegel
 Hallock
 Holmstrom
 Hoyt
 Husband
 Huston
 Inskeep
 Ireland
 Jernstedt
 Lent
 McKay
 Morgan
 Newbry
 Ouderkirk
 Potts
 Raymond
 Roberts
 Stadler
 Willner
 Yturri

Staple